STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
Division of Remediation - Oak Ridge

761 Emory Valley Road E C E ! v E

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37830

June 11, 2025 JUN 13 25
Mr. Roger Petrie COUNT
Oak Ridge Office of Environmental Management Y MAYOR'S OFF’CE

U.S. Department of Energy
Post Office Box 2001
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831

Dear Mr. Petrie

Re: Erratum for the Remedial Design Report/Remedial Action Work Plan for Soils, Sediments,
and Dynamic Characterization Strategy for Bethel Valley, Oak Ridge, Tennessee (DOE/OR/01-
2378&D5)

The Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation, Division of Remediation-Oak Ridge
Office, received the above referenced submittal on May 28, 2025. The document has been reviewed
pursuant to the Federal Facility Agreement for the Oak Ridge Reservation. The U.S. Department of
Energy (DOE) has agreed to ensure that the erratum log will be included with the document when
uploaded to the DOE Information Center which will include all previous errata. No additional
comments were identified, and the State approves the document.

Review of this request meets the review cycle protocol of 30 days. Questions or comments
concerning the contents of this letter should be directed to Jessica Core at the above address or by
phone at (865) 895-0795.

M7

Randy C. Young
FFA Project Manager
Division of Remediation - Oak Ridge Office
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